Representative Adam Wool

Alaska State Legislature ® District 5 Fairbanks

Chena Ridge * College * University West * Geist * UAF Campus * South Van Horn * Cripple Creck
Richardson ¢ Parks Highway * Airport ® Dale * Lakeview

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 9, 2018

To: Senator Click Bishop, Chair
Senate Community & Regional Affai

From: Representative Adam Wool

RE: HB 374 "An Act relatng to on-bill financing by a utility for
certain energy cfficiency and conscrvation improvements,"

I respectfully request that HB 374, "An Act reladng to on-bill financing by a
utility for certain energy efficiency and conservadon improvements" be
scheduled for the Senate Community & Regional Affairs Committee.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact myself
or my staff Rob Earl at 465-6959.

In Juneau + Alaska State Capitol, Suite 412, Juneau, Alaska 99801 « (907) 4654976
In Fairbanks = 1292 Sadler Way, Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 « (907) 452-6084
Email: Representative. Adam. Wool@akleg.gov



